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~f
Katle Wonsch
From: noreply@nral.com
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 8:50 AM
To: Katie Wonsch
Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 6176383
Attachments: fax_outbound_6176383_20111108_084942_00000242-000C. pdf
fax_outbound_617

6383_20111108_...

Create Time: 11/08/2011 09:47:13 aM -0500
Schedule Time: 11/08/2011 09:49:42 AM -0500
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully aent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try #: 1

Usernamea: kwonsch

Sendor name: Katie Wonsch

Sender email: kwonach@nrai.com

Sender phone: B850-222-1173

Sender fax: §50-224-1640

Sender org: NRAI

Subject:

Max tries: 3

Try interval: 300

Priority: 3

Pages: 3

Recipient fax: 6176383

Recipient phone:

Recipient name: FL Cept. of State
Recipient org:

Use cover page: false

Recelipt: always
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CERTIFICATE OF LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
FOR
FLORIDA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
OR

. LIMITED LIABILITY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP A n =

SRR } -
e B -n
COCONUT PALM CAPITAL INVESTORS V, LTD. 'K:t"-“‘ =
Boos oy e

. T i1

(Narie of Limited Partnership or Limited Lisbility Limited Partnership, which muat include e e '
Accaptabls Limited Partnership swffixey: Limited Parmership, Limited, Lg.,”;.}’, arm;.‘r'd. ) T'c‘ ':, {ﬂ
Accepiable Limited Liabllity Limited Partrarship suffixes: Lioviied Licbility Limtied Parimership, LLLP, U7 53, g O

or LLLFP, -r;; v

»r D

. 1200 North Faderat Highway, Sulte 200 B F

(Street address of Initial designated offioe) g
Boca Raton, Florida 33432
3, NRAI Services, inc.
(Name of Registered Agent for Service of Process)
4, 515 East Park Avenus

(Florids street addross for Registerad Agent)
Tallehassea, Florida 32301

F

5. Ihareby accept tha appolntment ax reginered agent and agree to act in this capacity. [ further agree 1o
comepfy with the provitiors of aif stattes reiative to the proper and complese performance of my dutles,
and I am familtar with and accepi the obligations of my position ax registered ageni,

DPedd . Soe
Sigaturs of Rogistarod Ageat

6.__1200 North Federal Highway, Suite 200

(Mailing address of nitinl designated office)
Boca Raton, Florida 33432

7. If limited partnership elects to be a limited liability limited partnership, check boxD
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8, Name and business address of each general pariner:
Name: Busincss Address:

Coconut Palm Capital Investors V, Inc. 1200 North Federal Highway, Suite 200 @/ q70 qo

Boca Raton, Florida 33432

9, Effective date, (f other than the date of filing;

(Effective date carmot be prior o nor more than 90 days after the date the document is
Jiled by the Florida Department of State.)

Stgned this__ 1. day of November L2011 o

Signature of cach general partner: I/'We submit this document and affirm that the facts T £2 =

stated hercin are true, 'We am/arc awarc that any false information submitted in 2 = {’_’ = 1

document to the Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in a T} "

5.817.155,F.S. ¢ @ [T

Ct:nlllmmmv. ., Cenaal Partner ' . ,:“'_'r"'ti‘s_&‘ g m
ar

Filing Foes: $1,000,00 ($964 Filing Fee and $35 Registered Agont Fes)

Certified Copy (optional): $52.50

Certificate of Status (optional):  $8.75
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